
NHS Southport & Formby CCG 

5 Curzon Road 
Southport 
PR8 6PL 

Tel : 0151 317 8456 

Email: southportandformby.ccg@nhs.net 

Re: Freedom of Information Request 

Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding 
procurement challenges within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 

Request/Response: 

For the financial years 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, and 2017-18, please send the 
following information: 

1. Number of procurements run by – or on behalf of - the CCG that received a challenge from

a bidder? (Either before, during, or after the Alcatel/standstill period)?

None

2. In relation to Question 1, please send a brief overview of what the procurement was for and

the value of the contract procured?

Not applicable

3. Number of subsequent challenges that resulted in legal action being taken against the CCG

(or the organisation running the procurement on behalf of the CCG)?

Not applicable

4. Number of occasions where a challenge launched and/or legal action taken against the

CCG resulted in the CCG paying money to the challenger (including payments made in

settlement or as a result of a legal case)?

Not applicable

5. Estimated total spent by the CCG on the payments referred to in Question 4? (Please note

you do not have to break this total down per procurement if it risks divulging confidential

information).
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Not applicable 

6. Number of single tender actions awarded by – or on behalf of – the CCG to one or more

providers?

Financial Year Number of Single Tenders Awarded 

2013-14 0 

2014-15 0 

2015-16 0 

2016-17 0 

2017-18 5 
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